
CTTY OF þüEVAÐIç
424ErM 6 NEVADA, U75173 | 972-853-0027

*

I
J

lt

City rr¡t'NfeyaualJau

Worr[< Sessiir¡ I'r, t\ÆeetlroLg

.Juulrs \5rZlt)L'X ¿ul¡ 6l(00 lPlzll

1. Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum

a. Time:

2. Invocation

3. Pledge of Allegiance to rhe United States of America

4. Greeting of Visitors

5. Public comment
Citizens are invited to address the City Council with public comments if they have signed the visitor registrationþrm.
Comments regarding items.for which notice has not been given will be limited to three minutes, prior to discussion of agenda
items, ønd Council responses shall be in accordance with Sec. 5 5 I .042 oJ'the Texas Government Code.
Citizens wishing to make comments regarding a specifìc item on the agenda that do not have a public hearing may before or
during the discussion but must raise their hand and not speak until recognized by the Mayor. Agenda item comments are limited
to one minute.

Comments that incite a breach of the peace are prohibited.

6. Business - No vote Work Session
The work session is to allow þr full discussíon of each agenda item, and the development of alternatives to be brought to the
Regular Council Meeting. No other action, vote, or disposition may he taken on an agenda item at a Work SessÌon.

Review and discuss agenda items
[nput from staf or counsel; only as requested by Mayor / Council or if asked to be recognized for points of order.

a. Discuss/Take Action: Ciry of Nevada Subdivision Regulations - City Attorney to provide and present
recomrnended revisions / additions to the current subdivision regulations.

b. Discuss: Panarican Properties - Builder will discuss new information pertaining to the development of two
single family residences on 0.25 acres, (Replat located at Lots 3,4, 5) on Kerens St, Nevada, TX75173.

Discuss/Take Action: Barnes Waste Disposal - Notice of lr,lon-renewal / termination to be sent to
Barnes. Cify will begin to receive RFPs from Waste services vendors.

d. Discuss: United state Public Law I lG-l3 6, may be cited as the "Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
Securìty Act" or the "CARES Act". City Attorney to present the program details and potential
restrictions/limitations, if the grant is to be considered for acceptance by the City of Nevada.

A link to the bill (H.R. 748) https://www.congress.gov/116/bills/h¡748lBILLS-116hr748enr.pdf (335 pages)

www.cityofnevadatx.org



e. Discuss/Take Action: May Financial statement, and Budget review

f. Discuss: Lavon PD Stats for Nevada-

7. Executive Session
Reservedfor Council to convene in accordance with Subchapter D. EXCEPTIONS TO REOUIREMENT TIAT MEETINGS BE
OPEN of the Texas Government Code CHAPTER 551.

8. Regular Session: Reconvene from Executive Session

9.. Adjournment/ Closing

a. Time:

I, Judy Hill, City Secretary, certifu that the Agenda of the Cþ of Nevada Council Work Session Meeting to be held on
June 15. 2021was posted at Clty Hall on June 11. 2021.

J
Judy Hill, City Secretary

rX

*

www.cityofnevadatx.org



CITY OF NEVADA I

424 E tM 6 NEVADA, TX 7 5L73 1 972-Sß-0A27

R-egtull¿urr eourn,eii ll N/ieetuug

.Jrr¡n,e 
'L1r 

ZÐZ'L
7 l0CIIPi\tll Citry lill¿uull

1. Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum

a. Time:

2. Invocation

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America

4. Greeting of Visitors

5. Public Comment
Citizens are invited to address the City Council with public comments if they have signed the vtsütor registrationform. Comments
regarding items for which notice has not been given will be limited to three minutes, prior to cliscussion of agenda items, and
Council responses shall be in accordance with Sec. 551.042 of the Texas Government Code. Citizens wishing to make comments
regarding a spgcific item on the agenda that do not have a public hearing may before or during the discussion but must raise
their hand and not speak until recognized by the Mayor. Agenda item comments are limited to one minute.

Comments that incite a breach of the peace are prohibited.

6. Approval of previous meeting's minutes, or notes

a. Minutes for June 3,2021meeting

7. Reports:

a. City Secretary Report - Pothole update
b. City Clerk Report
c. Council Representative to Community ISD
d. City Code Inspector
e. Comprehensive Planning Committee
f. Finance Committee
g. Ordinances Committee
h. EDC
i. Mayor's Report

8. Public Hearing: recommended revisions/additions to the current subdivision regulations
In: _
Out:

www.cityofnevadatx.org



9. Business
Inputfrom staffor counsel; only as requested by Mayor / Councíl or ifasked to be recognizedfor points oforder.

a. Discuss/Take Action: City of Nevada Subdivision Regulations - City Attorney to provide and present
recommended revisions / additions to the current subdivision regulations.

b. Discuss: Panarican Properties - Builder will discuss new information pertaining to the development of two
single family residences on 0.25 acres, (Replat located at Lots 3,4,5) on Kerens St, Nevad.a, TX j5Ij3.

c. DiscussiTake Action: Barnes Waste Disposal - Notice of Non-renewal / termination to be sent to Barnes. City
will begin to receive RFPs from Waste services vendors.

d. Discuss: United state Public Law I l6-13 6, may be cited as the "Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
Security Act" or the "CARES Act." City Attomey to present the program details and potential
restrictions/limitations if the grant is to be considered for acceptance by the City of Nevada.
A link to the bill (H.R. 748) https://www.coneress.gov/116/bills/hr748/BILLS-116hr748enr.pdf (335 pages)

e. Discuss/Take Action: May Financial statement, and Budget review.

f. Discuss: Lavon PD Stats for Nevada.

10. Executive Session
Reservedfor Council to convene in accordance with Subchapter D. EXCEPTIONS TO REQUIREMENT THAT MEETINGS BE
OPEN of the Texas Government Code CHAPTER 5 5 I .

1 1. Regular Session: Reconvene from Executive Session

12. If required, act on items reviewed in Executive Session

13. Future Agenda Items
Ftúure agenda items shall be designated by the Mayor. In addition, a motion and a secondfrom any two Councilpersons shall be
sfficient to add an agenda itemfor afuture meeting. Staffand counsel shall have prior consent of the Mayor to add an agenda
item for a future meeting.

1 4. Adjoumment I Closing

ù. Time:

I, Judy Hill, City Secretary, certify that the Agenda of the City of Nevada Council Regular Meeting to be held on June 15.
2021, andposted at City Hall on June 11. 2021.

Ju^¿'u HUL

-

Judy Hill, City Secretary

NOTE: The City of Nevada, Texas, City Council meets regularly on thefirst and third Tuesday of each month at 7:00 P.M. The Councíl adheres to the
printed Agendafor fficial action. Any individual desiring fficial actÌon on a matter should submit a requestfor the item to be consideredfor
inclusion on afuture Agenda to the ffice of the City Secretary not later thanfourteen (14) days prior to the Council Meeting.

www.cityofnevadatx.org



Clrty ofNarad¡ Îc*æ
Solíd WæDispoerlCñ.t â0mcnn
STATEOFTEXAS S

$ souD \tAsTD cor Lr'.cTIoN Alilt DrsFosAL C()NTRACT

CoLJNTY OF COLLIN $

This Contract (*Contract') is entered into þ and between the City of Nsvad4 Texas,

(*Cityl and Ba¡nes Waste Disposal Service, (*Collecto/) acting by and thrcugh üeir
arúorized rcpresøÞtives.

\YITNESSETII:

WEEfRßAS, Collector submitted a p6oposal to provide solid waste collection and

disposal wiåin City, and tCI p€rføm sr¡ch work as måy be incidenAl drereto; and

wIIE[EAS, Crqy hås determined üat üe proposål submitæd by Collector is in th€ best

iütorest of City;

NOW TIIEREFORE, in consideration of the mr¡tual agreements and coven¡nts

conained hersiq üe pcties agnee as follows:

GENARAL PROYISIONS

SECTION l. pEF .INITIOI¡S:

A. Ciry means üe Cþ ofNevada

B. Colleøor mÊans any p€rson, corporatbn, pannss¡þ or simihr eNrtity ùst
contrasb for v¿luabli consider¿tim to pick up or collect municipl solid wa* on

a regubr basis ûom ary collestiotr point within úe mrporate or service limie of
ü€ Crty of Nevada As usêd herein, 'tollectof refers specificallY to Brnes
Wage DisPosal Service.

C. i,Irorieiryl solid waste Írsüu¡ solid waSe resuhing þm or incidenbl m

municiþ, commuaþ (rsie,ntiat), hor¡sehol{ and recrøtimal activities, and

inchde'p¡ü"gr, -bbísb, ashcs, and other solid waste oùer ttran inô¡s¡ial solid

wasúc as defin€d by state or federal law.

This Cmtract gþall inûludc thc following contract documeng which are incorporaæd

hcccin by refereircs as if set forth verüatim in üfu Confract:

A. Collectm's ProPosal;

B. ThCodrasttarms;

C. Contract Exhibit *"{"

hSFlof6 ro^¡rðt



û (Inlunru

SFÇTION 3. GRAÌ.fr QF r.RAl'{cHISE:

A. The collector is hereþ grå¡ü€d the privilege md dtry within the ternluial

jurisdiction of City, and agrees tõ f,-ti.ft 
"n-p."surnel, 

lâbor, equiprmêN¡t' trucks, and

other items d;;ry to irovide solìd waste- collection æd disposal for residential

cusomsrs io o*øóo t"itn A¡r Contract and to p€rform all of tbe work called fm end

d€scribed b ûe contract fuu¡nÊnts. Collector aÊp.ces to at all timss in$¡re rhât its wastÊ

collection franchisÊ is cr¡¡rent and in comptiance with all applir:able regulatioas of úe

Staæ of Ternq ¡nd ordinances of tlrc City of Nevadå, Texas' It is rmderstoo¡l ùat üis

ûanchise is nm'exclusive-

B. Th Collector sha¡1 at all tim€s be duly licæsed or petmiued todtposit mrmicipal

solid waste at or in a land ñll regUld€d a¡d approved b!¡ the fry¡ Nat¡¡r¿l Resource

Conservation Commission and ury 
"Oet 

rypr"etiat" sürte or fêd€ral a¡¡ùsities'

C. The Collectm op€retcs as ¡¡n iøepen¿ent Collector rmder a non-e¡rchrsive

franchise agræment, and may batsrminaæd at üe dú*td"" of tbe City Cormcil as provid fu
in Section tt ofüir Cmüact, andunda local, sffie, aod fede,ral law.

D" The Collætor agr€Ês üat te City shall rctain üe rigbtto pþæ limiaüons on tb
mllection, incfr¡ing sreight - J* ryecincatlmsäf *Uotlm tnrks m cerbin süe€ß wùßNc þvy
tucts wilt darnege üe st¡e€û

SECTION 4. FFJ,S:

A. Collectü shall pcrform biuings for and on behalf of the Cþ' The City shâll

receive a total of æn perwnt (l0e'é) of øcÍ Customef's paymenb * bilqry fm collection

servio{s). CoUecb; *il bil ù participating ræidents for basic rde, ryplicable sales ta¡r" and

ùÊ afof*aid use and fraúchis€ fees an4 r¡polr receip of payment, shall rmit t0 thê City it's

arnchi".lr¡sbt-or-*"v ,¡sagc fee. conectoisttatl t"-it to hã ctt¡r its portion-of gfGs fËcsipts

*trht" titti tlOl ¿qi. ;i;o"ípr Noüing containod_wiüin this Contract shall be constn¡ed ø
require Co¡ector ¡oþy åny ft€ whaæoõer to tùe City fø custoNrers who have not paid for

serr¡ice.

B. The fees chrgsd by Collector to us€rs wiùin thÊ Crty shå! be in raccordance with

the schedr¡le set forth in Exhibit *A- which is âtæb€d hereto ând by ùis reference is

;."rp"..t d nerein Ñrn lly *t forü. Tbe fees set foú in Exhibit r1A" shâll mt h changpd ø
modiñed by Collectc *iü--t the express appnovat of the City Council following r€qt¡cst by

Collector'sþbr¡shingüejustificationandnecessityforsllchfeeincrease.

SECTION l. ÇOLI"EÇTOR PUTIES:

À The Collectø sball at all times m¡inbin in a cr¡rrent and valid stth¡s, all pemits

requircd by my other gov€rm¡nsntal ag€nçy or political subdivisitl'n having jurisdictim over

City ofi¡¡ñ¡¡dã, Texs
Solid W¡c DûçælCffi¡cr

Pâcc 2 ofd
l00l,lXt



Collector,s operations, including but not timitsd t¡r the Te)ras Nattral Rssol¡rce Conservation

Cmmission.

B. Tbe Collector sh¿ll not allorr any mrmicipal solid waste to spill or fall fiom tbe

Collectot's equiprnrent wiüin the corporate fi.itt o{_the-Çitf' In the er¡ent that qPiilage should

occur, üe Coilecbr shâll comPtçtely re,move such spillage in a timety manner'

C, The Cotlector sh¡lt insre that any of its trucks and equipment used for colhctim

wiüin üe City ofNevada and rmder üis franchise meet the appr,oval of üs City. The Collec'tor

agrces to only r¡se tn¡cks and equip,ment thst will prçvent spillage and damage to tb streeæ and

åV* used bV r*h tn¡cks and eçripment. Collects shall also abide by âny city regulatiols wi!
,"g.rd to úe placemmt of coilection containers if it bæomes nec€ssary to establish such
-r.[irr*ioru. 

unless **n ,"guluti*r become n€cêssary the Collectm shall establish zuch

locations"

D. The Collector sh¡ll clearly mârk all of its collection vehicles with 6€ Collectods

name and tÊl€phme nr¡mber. The truckcused by Collector to.collect wâsúe wiüin the City shall

be no targcr ir¡n a "single axl€- grpe, and shrll not exceed 25,000 pounds in weighq unl€ss

specific ""iü* approval is graúßd by the City Council'

E. Collætor *rall corrpþ with atl additional terms and conditions set forü in Exhibit
*4,- which is auched b€r€to and incorporaæd h€fçin as if fully s€t fo'fü'

SECTTON 6. RESTORATION OF P,UBI,IC W.{YS:

A- The Collecton shall not causle damage, bcyond normal wear and æar, to my street

or roadrray wiüin th€ Clty. In üe event the Collector c[rusns damage to âny stregt or rCIadway

*tüi, the city, the Coüeñor qhâ[ be glven wriüfn notice ùo immediatcþ causc such damage to

b" ,"e"tt"d *d* A" 
"ry*rß¡ot 

ofhe city inryec'tor. Sr¡ch notice shall providc that in the

eveü Collectsr does niacknowledge resp;nsibit¡ty fo" makhS such repain within seven (7)

¿.y* of notice, n l"rtios s'ill b€ neú Uy Å" Ctty iouryil on tbe questim of-r-espongibility for

ruch darrage. If at tofínu*iog the Council n ¿s t¡t the damage was caused by Collector and

rùn ¿r,o-ãu was beyond *rrä wear and tø, tbe City Cormcil may lquest Collector to c¿¡us¡e

such damage to be r;pdred undsr the supervision of thè city inspector *¿ t{l¡ch dæagp is not

d"¡*d *]5io ths time sratêd tne iitv Cormcil ma1-yiôin its sole discletion t€'îmirde

Collector's Fræchise and right to use the prblic süeets within üe city to carry m its business'

SECTION 7. ÇONFLICTS:

A. In üÊ event of any corflict between or among the contract docr¡ments, this

conÈact or the city's Request for Proposal shåtl ç.ottFol and govern in s¡ch order'

sECTIo, N Ç. MODIFICÀTIONS :

A. All p,rovisions of the Contract documents sh¿ll be strictly corylied s'iû by

collætor ard no amendment to öis contrast slBll be made except upon the mutual writen

Citv o¡f !.¡cv¡dt" Te:¡¡s
Solid W¡ú Di*óstl Co*¿st &(lnrcmr

PagF 3 of6
lol0tA)3



& onrcnuC¡ty ofì.¡*¡dt,TÉär*
Solid Ws DisPGd Cmtrâct

conserit of the parties. No amendment shall be coûstn¡€d to release either party from any

obligation rm¿eiüe Connact otcept as specifically provided in sr¡ch amendment'

SECTION e. INQEMMFIÇÀTIO,N:

A" The Collector agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold city and eacì of its officqs

and e6ptoyees h.r'61[*- ûr¡çf any and ¿l suits, actiõns, slaim\ læses ü da¡nages of any

character, and from atl expe,nses incidental to the def€nse of sr¡ch zuiß' actions or claims basd

or o,r arising or¡t of any i4iury, disease, sickness; or death of any petsott or person$ or my

da¡nagæ to any p*p.tty "ä"á 
by any æ't or oryit"i:" of Collector or its officers' ageûts,

scrrantE employees û anyon€ else uûdå Collector's directim and controf ed dsing orf of'

ocürring in cmne¡tion o.iür, ,ooltiog from, o-r oyd. by tüe performance m failrne of

performance of any worh or s€""ic€s under the franchiå sr c'onditio'ns creatÊd by üe

;r*f".t*"e or non-performance of said work or strviaêl

SECTION I 0. INSURAÌ.{CF:

A,. Collector çhau keep in futl force and eftect ürougboú the term of üris Conlnct

insr¡rance in the amormts and Çpes specified in and r€quird by the cTtract documents'

Collwtm sh¡tt provide the Cþ with a *årtiñ*tt of insr¡rance shwing gmeral public and motor

vehicle tiability *".".g. *it[ f*it* of at least $500,000.00 ptt pæo1 / $l'000'000'00 per

accident/occrrrenæ / $i00,000.00 pro,perty damage. City qhåll be nåm€d as an insred ür any

and all 4plicable Policies.

sECTTON ll. BREACH Aì'¡D TERMINAiTION:

A" The zufficielrcy of the g.ouûds for tsnin¡tion as enr¡merated hercinsfter shall be

within tlre sole atissetion of tle City Cormcil. It is rmderstood and a$rÊÊd únt üis franchisc may

be termin*ed aftcrheâring befsre the City Cormcil if:

l. The collector has faild to give pfoûpt and cou¡æor¡s aüention ûo, a¡rd correct

complaints fiIed by its ct¡stomers'

Z. The Collecor has fåit€d to provide an ad€ql¡atÊ regular coll¡ction sewice, or is in

ariy way in viol¡tion ofthis Contracç after being given a reasonabþ time to cor¡ect sr¡ch

åih¡re orviolation

3. Tbe failure of the Collector to abide by ¡ny of the t€fms and conditims of this

Contrect, applicable ofdinânces of the City, or State or Fed€rel fegutâtions'

4. Forcause as de{ermined by ùe City Council;

5. The filing of brnknrpûcy r receivership proceedings, tansfers for the bqrefit of

cneditors, or acts wielencing insotvency'

hÊ4d6
l0 ll^¡3



ûonrc¡nrrCity ofl.üa¡do'Tcrss
Solid Wã!ûc fxspoô¡l Col'.rg

B. In the event of termination for the rÊâsons sst füth in the foregoing paragraphs A

(l) tt-"gh (4), ü€ Citf*h"ll notiff Collector of the røsons for consideratim of temination and

òáU*¡.r rnài hr"e a period of tri4y (30) days to cure such reason.

C. Collector rnay terminaæ this Contract upon wrinen notice rsceived by ûe Cþ not

less th¡n one huodrcd twaty (120) days bÊfüe üre daæ set forü in said noticÊ for terminatiolt'

D. The City may tetminåt€ this Contr¿ct upon writtm notice receivd by tbe

Colbctor not less th"" 
"lr.ry-(go) 

days b€for€ the d*e set forth in said notice for termhådm.

SECTION !?. ÂSSIGNT@{T:

A. ïhis Colrtr¡ct shall be bidiüg on and inr¡re to the berefit of the parties to it and

üeir respætive n*ir*, ;;úo"*, adminismñors, l€gal reprçsÊrlbtives, sltcoessotrs' and as^signs'

C"Uot"imay assi$this Coûactonly wiüüe wrinen cmscnt of City,

SECTION 13,NOTICE:

A. Any notices required or peimitted to be delive'îed uodsr ñis Contract shall bÊ

deem€d receivabtã *t* t*t'by United Sutes mail, po$age PrÊ-pal4 cftifiÍ mail' return

."*ipt requestd, addressed to tfu pûfty at ûß address- sÊt fbrù opoeitc tha sigDú¡re of tbe

party.

SECTIO}¡ T A, MERÇ,F.R CLAÇSE:

A- This Conûraßt is 6€ entire agræment berween the parties wiü- r€spcct to the

$bject n tter covered in this Contract. fh€rê is oo otber collmeral, oral' or writm âgre€û€nt

tñ** üe parties üât in âny mder rel*es to the subject målt€r of this Coûtr8ßt' ørcefl as

provided in ùe contract &cuments-

SECTION I 5.. J{.IUSDICTIO}'{ :

A. Tbe validity of this Contract and any of ig terms and provisions, as well as ûe

fights and oblig¡ti";;¡ib; parties qhall bc go"e-.d by the lan's of the Sme of Tex¡s; and

v.n* for any..d* 
"oo"*ttåg 

this Conüact tLU U" in á cornt of prcper juridiction in Collin

Cq¡nty, Tex¡s.

sEçTIpN 16" roRcE MÀIEURE

A. Ncwiûsanding anything henein to the contraty, Collector "hpll nd be liåbl€ for

üe failr¡re to perform its ô¡d; if-srrcn-nnr¡re is cåÙsed by a catastrophe: n9! war, füe' act of

God or oôer Snitc or difu curtingency beyond tùe reason¡ble cætrol of Cmtractm'

SECTIOII I 7. SEV "ERABILITY:

fuc 5 of6
10,O1,03



A. Each paragrryh, s€Nltetlce, subdivision, clause, ptrrase, or section of this Contract
are dæmed sev€,Íable. In üe event âny one or more of the provisions contained in this Cmtract
shall for aûy reason b€ h€ld to be invali{ illegal, or unerrfo¡ceable for any reason, such

invalidity, illegâlity, or r¡nenforce¿biþ shall not effect other provisions, and the Contact shall
be constnrcd as if such invah{ illegal, or uoenforcæable pnovisiør had nwer been conained
herein.

SECTTON 18. TERM OF CONTRAÇT:

A. The þrm of this Conhact úall be for a period of otu (I) ycar, beginniog on
(Mobr 1, 2ü! and shall be re,neç¡ed for additional onc (1) year terms tV agf€sln€trt of both
psrtiesi which *h¡ll be rmless either party gþes wriüen notice of election not to ¡enew
the Contract to the ottrer party, þ certiñed mail (rcnru recaip requesed), not less &m ninety
(90) days prior to the expirtion of the originâl Conûract tsnn or as rypropride.

Cty oflttevadl Tæs
S1o¡id IV¡se Dfupffi¡ Cmtr*t

Collætor:

BARNES WASTA DTSP'OSAL SNRVICE

By
Anastasia G. Bsm€s, Oqm€r

Add¡ess:
9126C. R. 449, nincetoa TX 75407
P.O. Box 1235, Allen, TX 75013

APPIIOVED AS TO FORM:

By:
City Attorney

& onrcrmr

Execrûed in singte or multþle üiginåls ùß ff day of

Cityt

CITY OF NEVADATEXAS

Add¡ess:
4248. F.M.6,Neveda TX 75173

Chris'ty Secreø:r

A

By:

F¡ç 6 ofé lo¡01^)3



ô0n¡l:;¡rr
EXHIBTT *A'

lVrstc Collection end Dbposal Scrviccs ¡nd R¡tcs

ServiceRequirem€nts. el trastu garbage and refuse should be baggÊd and placed in an

appropriare container. Collector shatl perform collection service hereunder no less frequently

than once per week (Monday tbnr Sturday, between 7:00 aur and 7:00 pm) and shall collect up

to two (2) cubic yards of brush and buþ items no less frequently than twice per month. As
us€d b€rÊirL bulky items refer to appliances, fi¡¡niture, lrgc iæms, bruslL lawn md landscape

debris, l¿rpn oryaments or tools, and other waste materials generated by cløn oul moving,

homou,ner remodeling or oúer temporary circurnstances requiring s)(cecsive refuse. Ccllectm
fi¡fiher agrccs to p'rovide complimentary service to the Ciry's ofñce buildings, commrmity

cents, hrildings and fire departmen! as well as any church within the cþ timits
rhet reque$ts such service, at no charge. Coltector sommits to providc a bulk item commrmþ
"clean-up- day trrice duriug each one (l) year term of the contræt with fou (4), 3G'yard roll-
offcontainers.

Senrice Exem¡xio.ns. Collector shall have no obligation to pick up or otbsrwise collect

motor vehicle batteriæ, gasoline, oil, hazardous chemicalsftrastß, iterns colrtaining refrigerants'

construction or remodeling debris genera&d by a contracto'r, dead animals or other sr¡ch items

that may expose any person(s) to environmental or physical health dange(Ð. Likcn'ise,

Collector sh¡ll have no obligation to pick up or otherwis€ collect bnrsh thåt is not cut into

manageabte lengths or is beavier than 35 pounds per limblbundle, lawn/landscape bags heavier
th¡n 35 pounds each or excessive bags generded by a landscape maintenance contnactor.

Should my Customer have excssive refr¡sc beyond the ¡motm8 provid€d for in this contract,

Collector shall negotiate a *special collection'at a fair and reasmable price and shall bill such

customer accordingly.

Contpþers, Customas sh¿ll use approved recegtactes for collections consisting of 95-

gallon polycare, small plastic or met¡l type coûtaiærs, or oths approved container as deerned

ãppropriat" by the City- Collector strall provide all Cr¡stomers with one (l) 95-g¿ilon polycrt'
upon rcquest. tn ths €v€nt that any Cusûomer's complimentry polycrt is lost, sÛolm ø
desooyeO such that its usc is rendercd funprracticat or unsanitary, Collector shall replace one (l)
polycart per Customer during the term of this Contract, at no additional charge. ln the went
tn¡i *y busto** shåll requcst re,placeinent of a second polycat after having received a priq
replâcemEnt, Collector shall negotiaæ a fair and reasonable price wiú each st¡ch Customer and

shall charge æch zuch Custmer directly.

Pricing Stn¡ct¡¡e-

Monthly rates, pcr CuSomer, shall b€ as follows; sÞt€d rates reflect the addition of sales

ta:r and the ten (10y") p€rcelú frarchise/right-of-way use fee:

Þa*ic tc.rvicp: (1) poþcart up þ 120 gallons of trash $16'00

Basic Service: (principal residßnt Senior citizen, age62 or older): $14.00



áonlcmr
¡ Basic senrice consists of collection of the equivalent to one (l) 95-gallon polyørq plus

l-2 kiûch€Nt size bags each week. Collectr sh¡ll have no oblþation to-*úu"t tLf,
gaúage or rçfuse in excess of one (l) gSgallon polycrt or up ó 120 gallons of trash
from Cr¡stomers oÉing for basic s€ryioe.

Erymded $ert'icc: (additional charge for øch 120 gdloris of ¡eñ¡se cotlestôd above th€ basic
senice, extra poþcart included) 

$ 6.00

Expanded service consists of auy amount above the bssic collection setrice, wtether in
an approved conta¡n€r or noq wiúror¡t change to collectim fiequencies or scùedr¡led
collectirn of bn¡sh aûd bulky item&
Customers shall infum the Collector of their d€sire for erymded s€n¡ice. Collectm
shall havg no obligation to collect trash" gaôage ø refi¡se in excess of 120 galloæ for
eech addition¿l -eryndef serr¡ice chrge billed to üGe Cr¡sûom€rs opting to rcceive
srrch serr'fuæ,

Additi@d approved coMin€rs fm expadcd service shall cmsist of eitk one (l)
polycart w oùer rsce@cle ryerogrlaæ fm srch collection as deeoed acco@ble by the
City,

a

a



City of flevada, Texas
Solid Waste Disposal Conrac¡ 4 @'.?Sf,d¿EXHIBIT "À'

Waste Collection and Disposal Services and Rates

Service Requirements. All trash, garbage and refuse should be bagged and placed in an
appropriate container. Collector shall perform collection service hereunãer no lesi frequently
than once per week (Monday thru Friday, between 7:00 am and 5:00 pm) and shall collect up tã
two (2) cubic vards of brush and bulky items no less frequently than twice per month. As used
herein, bulky items refer to appliances, fumiture, large items, brush, lawn and landscape debris,
lawn ornaments or tools. and other waste materials generated by clean out. moving. homeowaer
remodeling or other temporary circumstances requiring excessive refuse. Coiiector fi,nther
agrees to provide complimentary service to the City's office buildings, community center,
maintenance buildings and fire department. as well as any church within the city limits that
requests such service, at no charge. Collector commits to provide a communitv "clean-up" day
twice during each one (1) year term of the contract and further agrees to provide (a) 3$-yard roÍl
off containers per event.

Service Exemptions, Collector shall have no obligation to pick up or otherwise collect
gasoline, oil, batteries. hazardous chemicals/waste. items containing refrigerants, construction
or remodeling debris generated by a contractor, dead animals or other such items that may
expose any person(s) to environmental or physical health danger(s). Likewise, Collector shall
have no obligation to pick up or otherwise collect brush that is not cut into manageable lengths
or is heavier than 35 pounds per limb/bundle. la*:n/landscape bags heavier than 35 pounds each
or excessive bags generated by a landscape maintenance contractor. Should any Customer have
excessive refuse beyond the amounts provided tbr in this contract. Collector shail negotiate a
"special collection" at a lair and reasonable price and shall bili such Customer accordingiy.

Containers. Customers shall use approved receptacles for collections consisting of 95-
gallon polycarts. small plastic or metal type containers, or other approved container as deemed
qppropriate by the City. Collector shall provide all Customers with one (l) 95-gallon polycart.
upon request. tn the event that any Customer's complimentary pol-vcart is lost, stolen or
destroyed such that its use is rendered impractical" unsafe or unsanitary. Collector shall replace
one (1) polycart per Customer during the term of this Conrract, at no additional charge. In the
event that any Customer shall request replacement of a second polycart after having received a
prior replacement, Collector shall negotiate a fair and reasonable price with each such Customer
and shall charge each such Customer directly. Polycarts shall remain the property of the
Collector and shall not be removed from the premises ibr any reason other than replacement"

Pricinq Structure.

Monthly rates, per Customer, shall be as follows; rates include sales tax and a ten (10%) percent
franc hi se/ri ght-o f-wa5, use fee :

Basic Service: (1) polycart, up to 12û gallons of rrash $ r 9.00

Basic Seri,ice: (Senior citizen, age 62 or older) s i 6.00

Page I of2 r0i0li13



&on¡crur
' Basic service consists of cotlection of the equivalent to one (l) 9s-gallon polycart, plus

1-2 kitchen size bags each week. Collector shall have no obligatìon to coilect trãsh.
garbage or refuse in excess of one (1) 95-gallon polycart or up ro 120 gallons of trash
per week from Customers opting for basic service.

Expanded Sen'ice: An additional charge of $6.00 for each 120 gallons of refuse collected per
week will be added to the basic service rate for Customers requèsting expanded service.

o Expa¡rded sen'ice consists of any âmount above the basic collection service, whether in
an approved container or not, without change to collection frequencies or scheduled
collection of brush and bulky items.

r Customers shall inform the Collector of their desire lor expanded service. Collector
shall have no obligation to collect trash, garbage or refuse in excess of 120 gallons for
each additional "expanded" service charge billed to those Customers opting to receive
such service.

¡ Collector will provide (l) 95-gallon polycar! if requested by Customer, or will collect
trash out of any other appropriate recept¿cle deemed acceptable by the Citv.

Ciry* of Nevada, Texas
Solid Waste Disposal Contract

Page 2 of2 r0/0t il 3



P

o/n oÍ
Budget

66.93%

82.39Yo

78.71o/o

53.34o/o

84-13o/o

81.85%

100.0%

100.0%

103.2Ao/"

1O3.28o/"

90.57Vo

27.25o/o

O.Oo/o

1,478.8%

g.1go/o

68.4o/o

123.09o/o

0.OYa

O.lYa

O.OYa

94.O80/,

M

1 09%23.

L

Budget

I

90,000

60,000

1,000 l

4,000 i

69,000

214,038

214,038'.

373,038

33,000

500

3,000

2,500

45,200

45,200

418,238

KJ

Current YTD
Actuals

3,148 ì 4,000

25

8,993

44,364

6,200570

1,710

G

533

221,062

55,637

L 55,637

393,494

F

3,365

1,500

9,293

E

Actuals
2021May

53

25

D

Telephone Franch¡se Fee

Trash Service Franchise Fee

Miscellaneous lncome

Building Permit Fees i I 1,013

Health/Food Permit Fees

Subdivision/Development Fees

Septic Permit Fees

I

Property Code Enforcement

1Traffic VÌolations

c

Franchise Fees

Franchise Fees - Other

Other Revenue

llnterest lncome

Permit Fees

110Permit Fees - Other

1.123Total Permit Fees

I

i

B

60,239City Sales Taxes 6,641 ;

49,432I lElectric Franchise Fee

i Gas Franchise Fee

iTotal Franchise Fees :. 56,479 i

Property Taxes

lceneral Property Taxes

221,062 11,500iTotal Property Taxes

ïotal Revenue from Adm¡nistrat¡on ,858337, 8,17',1

lCode and Traffic Enforcement

lTotãl Code and Traffic Enforcement

1,123Total Revenue from C¡ty Services
I

A

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

City of Nevada - General Fund
2020-2021Actual vs. Budget Financial Report

ht months ended May 31 ,2021

Total Revenue

Revenue

For the e

Page I of 6



P

"/o oÍ
Budget

0.0%

O.Oo/o

98.5%

25.0%

0.0%

o.ov"

31.68%

r00.0%

0.o%

58.6%

O.Oo/o

97.0o/o

114.70/o

0.Oo/o

o.0%

0.o%

61.63%

66.8%

0.0%

45.91%

0.0%

122.72o/o

149.3%

o.o%

100.0%

43.33%

3.6%

37.0o/o

73.840/"

0.0o/o

42.6%

0.0o/o

O.Oo/o

73.14o/.

0.0olo

83.47o/.

ML

Budget

600 ì

6,000

6,600

500

4,000

1,500

5,000

1,225

3,000 i

10,000 I

750

7,500

3,500

800

30,000 ,

1,000 i

I

1,500

500

1,500

5,000

1,500

2,000
I

-i

350 
I

s00

83,625

K

i 2,000 ,

)

591

1,500

2,O91

1,455

5,735

6,163

1,493

350

G

650

555 I

852

256

F

1,607

36,815

215

6,026 69,803

E

370

I 501

3,69255

D

Dues and Memberships

Election Fees and Supplies

Central Appraisâl D¡st budget

G¡ty Property Maintenance

Gontingency

Contracted Services

Dues and Subscriptions

Electr¡cty

lnternet

Legal Fees

Legal Not¡ces

Mileage

Office Supplies

Property Tax Collect¡on Fees

Software/Gloud Services

Telephone

Water

c

;Consultant Fees

lCounc¡l Meeting Supplies

Total C¡ty Council Expenses

CiÇ Government Expenses

Bond(s)

Equipment and Furn¡ture

iFinancial Audit

NSF Retu¡n Gheck

Website

Total Gity Government Expenses

B

City Adminstration Expenses

I City Council Expenses

lLegal Services

Training/Seminars

7,3183,043Accounting Services

2,344iAnimal Control 344

l

lnsurance

'18lPostageI

i Technical/LegalBooks

lTraining/Seminars

, Travel & Lodging Expenses

A

Current YTD
Actuals

May202'l
Actuals

Advertising & Notices

1

2

3

5
J)

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

City of Nevada - General Fund
2020-2021Actual vs. Budget Financial Report

months ended May 31 ,2021

Expenses

For the

Page 2 of 6



P

77.21o/o

68.61%

4O.5o/o

22.22o/o

113.54o/o

89.13%

100.0%

73.8o/a

76.53o/o

O.Oo/o

0.Oo/o

74.620/o

0.00/"

54.93o/o

179.47'/"

15.0%

o.o%

147.5%

99.88%

113.14o/o

126.41o/o

0.o%

56.960/"

0.0%

O.OYo

0.o%

0.o%

o.o%

6.79Yo

74.92o/o

ML

Yø oî
BudgetBudget

95,760

8,000

800

20,000 I

1,000

125,560 67.96o/o

12,000

30,000 l

192,000

5,000 i

4,000

60,000

12,500

81,500

10,000

2,000

20,000 l

25,000

5,000 l

62,000

3,000

2,500

3,000

1.000

3,000

8,000

515

21,O15

572,300

KJ

324

146,945

44,770',

78,375
1

1,424 ',,

428,736

G

44,770 ,

300

i 29,500

5,657

F

9,143 73,936

30,000

- 106,250 I 15O,OOO

600

E

57 1,135 
1

9,641 85,328

i

5,900

,56721

D

Salaries

5,489681Payroll Taxes

Unemployment Taxes

10,695 I
Ambulance Service

Fire Department Serv¡ce

Police Services

Signs

Street Repairs

154 | 17,947Buidling lnspections

Health/Food lnspect¡ons

Planning and Development

Engineering Fees 5,146 i za,vt
Other lnspections

Clean up of Propert¡es

1,424Code Enforcement - Other

Judge Fees

Contract Fees

City Attorney Fees

Mileage Re¡mbursement

c

Total Public Safety

Streets and Roads

Total Streets and Roads

lnspections and P&D Expenses

Total lnspections/P&D Expenses

Municipal Court & Code Enforcement

B

4,444(240)ii lEmployee Health lnsurance

i Payroll Processing Fees

lTotal eayrott Expenses

Public Safety

i lO¡tct¡ and culvert upkeep

LTrim bushes/trees

Subdivision/Dev. lnspect¡ons

l

Deputy/Police Services

Total Municipal Court Code Enf Exp

A

Payroll Expenses

Actuals
CurrentYTD ì|âay 2021

Actuals

1

2

3

5

82

83

84

85

86

87

88
AJ

90

91

92

93

94
v)
96

97

98

99
100

101

103

104

105

106

107

108

i09
110

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

City of Nevada - General Fund
2020-2A21Actual vs. Budget Financial Report

Total City Expenses

31,2021months endedFor the

Page 3 of 6



P

%of
Budget

22.88%

0.00¿

M

| 94.O8o/r

L

Budget

41E,238

154,062 |

KJ

Current YTD
Actuals

35,242

GFE

12.274 t

DcB

liay 2O21
Actuals

393,4949,293 lTotal C¡ty Revenue

Transfer from fund balance

A

1

2

3

5

123

124

125

126

City of Nevada - General Fund
2020-2021Actual vs. Budget Financial Report

Budget Balance

31,2A21ht months ended MaFor the e

Page 4 of 6



P

Budget

0,0o/o

M

i 100.0%

100.Ùo/a

00-0o/o1

,t00.00/o

100.0%

L

Budget

KJ

Actuals

to ,

30,137

G

30,121

F

mct avz a

Acutals

3,321

E

3,321

30,137 ,
3,321

D

lnterest lncome

c

City Sales Taxes

Other Revenue

Total Revenue from Adminiskation

I

i

r 30,1373,321

B

Totaf EDG Revenue

Transfer from fund balance

A

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

City of Nevada - Economic Development Corporation
2020-2021Actual vs. Budget Financial Report
For the eight months ended May 31 ,2021

Budget Balance

Revenue



J

$2,964

$2,9ô4

IH

$182,235

$50,357

$30,121

$262,713

GF

$91 1,705

-$50,357

-$30,121 
i

$831,227

EDcB

As of May 31,2021

Pending Sales Tax Transfer - FY 2020

Pending Sales Tax Transfer - FY 2021

Working Balance

A

1

2

3

4

6

7

I
9

10

11

City of Nevada
Bank Balance Repod
As of May 31 ,2021

Bank Account Balances
Road Dev
Account

General
Fund

EDC

Fund



3

Tax Rate

0.1744/j0$ 122,700,000.00 $ 214,037.88

2

1

ML

36

35

Code and34

Traffic Violations33

Code and Traff¡c Enforcement31

29

Fees - Other28

500.00Fees
Permit Fees

Permit Fees23

20

214,037.88Taxes19

'18

Franchise Fees15

.00Serv¡ce Franchise Fee13

Franchise Fee

ise FeeFra
Franchise FeesI

7

6

5

2020t20214

3

Tax Rate

0.174440$ 122,700,000.00 $ 214,037.88

2

FINAL BUDGET 2O2O-2O2OI
1

KEDc

lncome



Payroll Expenses77

202012021 Budget4

3

Tax Rate

ø.1744/j0$ 214,037.88$ 122,700,000.00

2

1

lvlKEDc

500.00

72

169

1Tax Collection Fees
500.00

Office65

Notices
Fees62

500.00
500.007Financial Audit

Furn58

Contracted Services55

54

,|Dist

46

45

600.00and42

S41

39 Councilc
50

202012021 Budget4

City Adminstrat¡on Expenses



Budqet Balance125

124

123

1))
121

515.00Mileaoe Reimbursament120
8.000.00C¡tv Attornev Foes11q

s 3.000.00Deoutv/Policê Services118

1.o00_00Côntrâct Fees117

3.000.00Judqe Fees116
ß 2.500.00Code Enforcement - Other115

$ 3,000.00Clean uD of ProDârt¡âs114

Municipal Court & Codo Enforcêmsn113

111

5.000.00Other lnsoections11n
s 25.000.00109

20.000.00,lennino ând Dêvelonmênt108
Subdivision/Dev. lnspections107

s 2.000.00Heelth/Food lnsoections106

10,000.00luildino lnsoections105

104

103

101

i 12.500.00Trim bushes/trees1nô
s 60.000.00Strêot Rèoâ¡rs99

,4,000.00Sionsq8
i 5.000.00Ditch and culvert uokeeoq7

Streets and Roads96

95

s 150.000.00Police Services94
30.000.00Fire Department Serviceg3

i 12.000.00Ambulance Service92

91

90

sPavroll Ernenses - Olher8S

$ 600.00Overlime88
500.00Pavroll Exoenses - Pavchoxg7

s 400.00Stetê Pevroll Texês86

3,500.00Pavroll Tares85
10.000.00Emolovee Heallh lnsuranceAÀ

41.600.00Citv Clerk83

ß 500.00Pavroll Ernenses - Pavchera2

400.00Stale Pavroll TarasR1

s 4.500.00Pavroll TaxesÂn

s 10.000.00Emolovee llealth lnsurance7S

, 53.560.00:¡tv Secreteru s¡elaru7A

tti'ir i i,ll I'ir.it,ir, : ,,,r,t I , ,,,rjf ;'í i::.j

l.'il,i 1i I t:r,r,1li,,r t il '.:.1":i: )','1,!:.t i ,.1

. ti . )f.!i.ttl;,:a,' t;;:) i ,:;:i..i/

/,);11 t t \.,tr..¡1.i: ::, )11..i. i ; i

(',i) ii tli I
, a:,;)

-L:(:ii,.i¡A'¡ ri::

Total City Administration Expenses
a,.\ i. I t. ( i¡a it i t,' i,l t a:t : ; a.; f: \.. !'

$ s72,300.00

$ s72,300.00

Total City Expenses
Total City Revenue

'. l:it ,.(,a.aii!l

$ 489,285.00



Lavon Traffic
70

60

50

40

30

20

10

0
Dec'20

28

28

27

25

44

48

May'21April '21Jan'21

405428

6232

Feb'21

47

Mar'21

I

Nevada Traffic
16

14

12

10

I
6

4

2

o

I Citations 2 0 4 0 6

This data shows the number of Traffic Contacts made
within the City of Nevada. A traffic stop may conta¡n
more than one "traffic contact", such as a driver may
be issued L citation and L warn¡ng in L stop,
resulting in 2 "traffic contacts".

14110I1

I Warn¡ngs

Mây
'21

I

Apr¡l

'2t
I

Mar
'21

0

Feb

'21

0

Jan

'2t
4

Dec

'20

2

Nov

'20

4

Oct

'20

15

Sept

'20

I

Aug

'20

10

Iuly
'20

10

June

'20



58

a182

May'21April '21
80

Mar'21
73

Feb'21
60

Jan'21
64

Dec'2O

Lavon Calls

50

90

80

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

o

I Generãl Calls

Y LE Calls 6L 72 53 a2

Nevada Calls

Mar
'21
12

11 10

IS ata s OWS inã nîm¡ar of eãlls tõi séiüiôé
conducted within the City of Nevada. A call for
serv¡ce may be dispatched or self-initiated by an
officer. General Calls and Law Enforcement (LE)

Calls are explained in the next slide.

25

20

15

10

5

0
May
'2r
10

13117976

7

i816

I93t22t
L2

11

19

8

11

!215

s LE Calls

I General Calls

Feb
'21

Jan

'2720
Nov

'20
Dec

'20
Oct

20
SeptAug

'20
July
'20

June
'20



General Calls versus Law Enforcement Calls

General Calls-Typically a non-prioritry call that presents little to no dangerto the responding officer
and could be handled by another City Services department, County Services department or a

professíonal in another field who is specially trained to handle certain types of situations.
* A law enforcement officer should always be available to anyone responding to these calls, should the situation escalate beyond

the responding person's copability.

Law Enforcement (LE) Calls - Typically a priority call that has the potential to present an increased
amount of danger to the responding officer and/or the public. These calls are generally either crimes
being committed, about to be committed, or have already been committed. They also generally include
an offense report being taken.

ln some instances, another City Services department, County Services department or a professional in
another field who is specially trained to handle certain types of situations can be useful to assist, but
should not respond alone to the initial call.
* Crimes that have been committed ond are o delay in reporting or present a low omount of danger (walk in to the Police Deportment)

could be hondled by a desk officer or o member of the Palice Volunteer Support lJnit.



Traditionallv General Calls

Abandoned Vehicle

Animal Problem - Animal Ordinance

Animal Problem - Other Animal Calls

Fire Alarm

Assist Other Agency (AOA) Fire

Assist Other Agency (AOA) Medical

Assist Citizen

Assist Motorist

Construction Noise

Fireworks Complaint

Loud Music

Noise Complaint

Parking Complaint

Moving the Speed Trailer

Traffic Hazard

Welfare Check

Civil Problem

Juvenile Problem

Mental Health

Ordinance Violation

Lost Property

Public Service

Traffic Control

Traffic Hazard



Traditionall Law Enforcement Related Calls

91L Hang-up

Burglary Alarm

Other Alarm (Audible alarm heard in the area)

Simple Assault

Burglary

Burglary, Forced Entry Non-residence

Burglary, Forced Entry Residence

Assist Other Agency (AOA) Law Enforcement (LE)

Firearm Complaint

Na rcotic I nvestigation

Non-Family Distu rbance

Unsecure Building

Criminal Mischief

Damaged Property, Vehicle

Family Violence / Domestic Disturbance

Driving While lntoxicated

Fraud, lllegal Use Credit Cards

Fraud lmpersonation

Juvenile Problem - Curfew

Juvenile Problem - Runaway

Obstruct Police - False Police Report

Sexual Assault - Strong Arm

Suspicious Activity

Suspicious Person

Suspicious Vehicle

Theft

Traffic Accident

(lnjury, Privote Property Domoge, Vehicle Damoge)

Traffic Problem

(Dongerous Driver, Reckless Driver, Traffic Offense)



This data shows the total number of both Traffic Contacts and
total Calls for Service conducted within the City of Nevada.
The purpose of this graph is to give a visual comparison of total
activity month to month.

'21

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

o

Nevada Act¡v¡ty

23302323
10

,20

2327

tPD Activity
350

300

250

200

150

100

50

0

270268L877L2322113Il Sec. Checks

2252t3228188159169t Calls

1L6102100496064I Traffic
May'21April '21Mar'21Feb'21Jan'21Dec'20

This data shows the total activity for the Lavon Police Department and includes Traffic Contacts, Calls for
Service and Security Checks which are conducted in the City of Lavon, the City of Nevada and backing up
the Coll¡n County Sheriff's Office, The purpose of this graph is to give a visual comparison of total
activity month to month.

134

9256 702
May'21Apr¡l '21

46
Feb'21

110

Jan'21
60

Dec '20

1ao

160

L40

t20
xoo

ao

60

40

20

o
Mar'21

Lavon Activity

163133r22
95

154u Calls

I Traffic


